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Castle of Ledesma

The fortress takes up an angle of the walled enclosure which could be part of the fortress built by Fernando II, of which only the 

pointed door has been preserved. Two D-shaped towers were built in order to separate the castle from the rest of the walled 

enclosure.

New reinforcement works were done in the 18th century and in 1331 Alfonso XI handed the manor of Ledesma to his son Don 

Sancho. In 1476 the Catholic Monarchs confirmed the donation of the village to Beltrán de la Cueva.

Historical Data

Construction:  Castle / Fortress / Watchtower

Address

Plaza Fortaleza, 10. Ledesma. 37100 Salamanca.

More information

Oficina de Turismo of Ledesma
Address:

Plaza Mayor, 1. Ledesma. 37100 Salamanca.

Teléfono:  923 570 156

Fax:  923 570 600

Email:  turismo@ayuntamientodeledesma.com

Email:  bletisa@ayuntamientodeledesma.com

Página Web:  http://www.turismoledesma.com/

Tourist Office of Salamanca
Address:

P/ Mayor, 32. Salamanca. 37002 Salamanca.

Telephone:  902 302 002 / 923 218 342

Fax:  923 263 409

Email:  informacion@turismodesalamanca.com

Website:  www.salamanca.es

Timetables and Prices

Opening hours

• From April, 1 to April, 30:

• Every day: 11:00 – 19:00

Tickets Free

Remarks: On the 12th and the 27th of december will be closed. On the 24th and the 31st of december will be closed during the 

afternoon. Ask for the appointment in the tourist office: 689 787 876 Enter through the north gate

This website shall not be responsible for the accuracy of this data
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